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AUG 2 5 2011 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUEST tern Illinois UniversUy 

FOR EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY RECORDS 

Date: __8'~_~---L.:/d=---()l_'__ 

j'"·....·····....·_·_········_·..·..····..·..····_··_·-l 

i Please type 'l' 

1 or 
II print clearly. [ Telephone number: 
1 _._ _ .._1 

If you are an EIV employee, please indicate below the name and address of your , 
department ONLY if you want the record(s) to be sent there.
 

Department: _
 I 
Address: t 

Descript on of requested record(s): 

I 
FokM MUST BE SIGNED. ~ 

Signature of Requester 

Records will be provided and fees charged according to the Illinois Freedom of 

Infonnation Act. Pursuant to Section 6000.250, 2111. Admin. Code, a response 
from the FOIA Officer will be provided within seven working days. You will be 
notified if additional time is required to process your request. 

To: ~obert L. Miller 
ItOIA Officer/ General Counsel 

astern Jllinois Universitv 

00 Lincoln Avenue 

harleston, IL 61920 
elephone:217-58 I-7249 
acsimile:2 \ 7-58 \ -7989 

From: ---I~---'- -"'O.-~ _¥L\j,f\ Cohen
 
Printed Name of Requester 

Mailing address: 

i 



Marcia Lawhead 

From: I on behalf of Kevin Cohen: 
Sent: Thursday, August 25,2011 9:14 AM 
To: rlmiller@eiu.edu 
Cc: Lawhead, Marcia RECEIVED 
Subject: Open Records Request 
Attachments: Eastern Illinois.pdf 

AUG 2 5 ;!011 

Dear Robert:	 GENERAL COUNSEL 
Eastern uUnou Unil'ersilJ 

This is a request for records, which we respectfully request be provided on a timely basis based on the applicable 
statutory requirements. 

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following "Documents" for the athletic 
department staff listed below: 

a.	 Current employment contract and salary for 11-12 academic year (Letter of intent, form agreement, or applicable 
document / record which shows annual compensation and start/end date 9f employment). If an employee does 
not have a formal written agreement, please provide (ideally in a spreadsheet o'r table format): Name, 
Compensation, and Start/End Date (or write "At Will" if applicable). 

b.	 Most recent outside income form (ideally 10-11 fiscal year) for any employee if available (in cases where such a 
record exists per NCAA bylaw 11.2.2). . 

c.	 Most recent income (ideally 10-11 fiscal year) associated with Sports Camps for any employee, if available. 

1 Akers Tom Eastern Illinois University 
2 Altadonna Chad Eastern Illinois University 
3 Bagwell Kim Eastern Illinois University 
4 Bellantoni Roc Eastern Illinois University 
5 Blackburn John Eastern Illinois University 
6 Bonnstetter Mark Eastern Illinois University 
7 Buchanan Lee Eastern Illinois University 
8 Callahan Brian Eastern Illinois University 
9 Cash Eric Eastern Illinois University 
10 Cleveland Chad Eastern Illinois University 
11 Dorey Jason Eastern Illinois University 
12 Dorey Kim Eastern Illinois University 
13 Emanuel Brenton Eastern Illinois University 
14 Fisher Jason Eastern Illinois University 
15 Galligan Rachel Eastern Illinois University 
16 Hansen Mark Eastern Illinois University 
17 Howarth Adam Eastern Illinois University 
18 Howarth Erin Eastern Illinois University 
19 Jager David Eastern Illinois University 
20 Laingen Sam Eastern Illinois University 
21 Lynch Mike Eastern Illinois University 
22 Meade Skylar Eastern Illinois University 
23 Moncel Mike Eastern Illinois University 
24 Price Kate Eastern Illinois University 
25 Schmitz Jim Eastern Illinois University 
26 Smiley Matthew Eastern Illinois University 
27 Smith John Eastern Illinois University 
28 Sommerfeld Jessica Eastern Illinois University 
29 Spoo Bob Eastern Illinois University 
30 Sweitzer Ryan Eastern Illinois University 
31 Thelmon Barron Eastern Illinois University 
32 Timmons Quacy Eastern Illinois University 
33 Wallace Mary Eastern Illinois University 
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34 Williams Grant Eastern Illinois University 
35 Wittke Roy Eastern Illinois University 
36 Alexander Geoff Eastern Illinois University 
37 Belk Jason Eastern Illinois University 
38 Bolton Sean Eastern Illinois University 
39 Strandley Brian Eastern Illinois University 
40 Tozer Cindy Eastern Illinois University 
41 Burke Barbara Eastern Illinois University 
42 Miller Mike Eastern Illinois University 
43 Perala Summer Eastern Illinois University 
44 Sallee Brady Eastern Illinois University 

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., POFs or CD), then I would prefer to 
receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all POFs in a 
single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or 
you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing address. 

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you have any questions, or require any other information 
to process this request in a timely manner. 

Thank you, 

Kevin 

Kevin Cohen 
Winthrop Intelligence, LLC 

Kevin Cohen 
Director of Operations 

http://winthropintelligence.com 
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